Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: July 21, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: PSPC Question - government contracts
Importance: High

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: July-10-20 2;:50 PM

To: Tyler Freeman <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Cc: 'Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)' <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: PSPC Question - government contracts

Importance: High

Ty:
Do you want to reach out to Phil’s office and the stakeholder?

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: McColeman, Phil - M.P. [mailto:phil.mccoleman@parl.gc.ca]

Sent: July-10-20 2:39 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: PSPC Question - government contracts

Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

We have been approached by a constituent, who has inquired if there are any government contracts for masks,
shields, gloves, goggles, thermometers and gowns, that private companies can participate in?

Please see the email string below for clarification and more details.

Are you able to provide any information on this inquiry?
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